From: LARRY BROWNE

To: Jeff Watson

Subject: Re: FW: BL-10-00021 Allen

Date: Monday, November 08, 2010 2:28:54 PM
This is okay.

Larry Browne

--- On Fri, 11/5/10, Jeff Watson <jeff.watson@co.Kittitas.wa.us> wrote:

From: Jeff Watson <jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: FW: BL-10-00021 Allen

To: "Larry Browne (eburgwater@yahoo.com)™ <eburgwater@yahoo.com>
Date: Friday, November 5, 2010, 9:53 AM

Hi Larry,

The applicant is looking for an OK on this one have you had a chance to review it
or spoken with them?

Thanks,

JW

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2010 2:12 PM
To: 'Larry Browne (eburgwater@yahoo.com)'
Subject: BL-10-00021 Allen

BL-10-00021 Allen

FYI; will condition Final Approval

Jeff Watson

Planner |
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Kittitas County Community Development
Services

411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

“Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us
P: 509.933.8274
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All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system
and may be subject to Public Disclosure under RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to
archiving and review by someone other than the recipient.

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.
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